
From: "Ercolani, Art" <art.ercolani@honeywell.com>
To: "'ASERAFIN@fcc.gov'" <ASERAFIN@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/5/00 6:12PM
Subject: RE: FCC experiment WA2XRI

The FCC Form 405 and FCC Form 159 for renewal of station WA2XRK was sent
along with the check for $45.00 on August 24, 2000 to the Pittsburgh office
at PO Box 358320. I hand copied the submittal because there were errors on
the on-line Submittal and the FCC advised that due to a problem on their
disk that lost some of the submittals, it would be a good idea to resubmit
by hardcopy.

The FCC Form 405 and FCC Form 159 for renewal of station WA2XRI was sent
along with the check for $45.00 on August 24, 2000 to the Pittsburgh office
at PO Box 358320. I hand copied the submittal because there were errors on
the on-line Submittal and the FCC advised that due to a problem on their
disk that lost some of the submittals, it would be a good idea to resubmit
by hardcopy.

Art Ercolani
Senior DER Staff Engineer
FCC Coordinator
Honeywell International Inc.
Pho (913) 712-2487
Fax  (913) 712-2951
art.ercolani@honeywell.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Whiting, Matt
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2000 11:36 AM
To: Ercolani, Art
Subject: FW: FCC experiment WA2XRI
Importance: High

-----Original Message-----
From: Darrow, Rex
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2000 8:40 AM
To: Whiting, Matt
Subject: FW: FCC experiment WA2XRI

Matt,
I don't know why this came to me.  I guess my name and old alliedsignal
email address are associated with this license which I guess is the TCAS
roof license. I no longer have the recent in house emails or any record of
the license. I leave this to you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Anthony Serafini [mailto:ASERAFIN@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2000 7:23 AM
To: REX.DARROW@ALLIEDSIGNAL.com
Subject: FCC experiment WA2XRI

Hello

Your experiment renewal for callsign WA2XRI, file number 0145-EX-RR-2000 is
ready to be granted.  We are waiting for the fee to clear through the bank.
Were the form 159 and fee submitted?



Thank You
Tony Serafini
202-418-2456


